STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL JQM 7 )

)
COUNTYOF = Greenville g
STATE v o - VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE# 2016GSZ3017<87€§§ f‘“ﬁ 7
: | Brian Willie Lewis )y AW 2015A2330206385 £
ARA: - _ , ). Dateof Offense: _1/2212015 —
Race: BLACK Sex: M _ Age: 23 ) " S.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(A) FeB 23 2017
DOB: : )  CDR Code#: _ 0139 AP 5
Address: Qg ) Wi WUUIL Ul
City State.Lip: : ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: : ) )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[:] No{"} Hazmat Yes[:j No[T] - '
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Robberv, ‘Armed With A Deadly Weapon - o v
. inviolationof § 16-11 -0330(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
{J NON-VIOLENT = [X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS @MOST SERIOUS = [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
_ : . . : w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: (X} As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Incl_udcd Offense, [:| Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - (defendant’s initials)
The pleais,, [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ‘[7] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
Tésskibre, Jennifer . . SC Bar# ~ Defendant GROVE, WILLIAME. SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the /Zr State Department of Corrections, [:] County Detentlon Center,
for a determinate term of 2 2 days/months/r ' ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the serviceof '~ days/months/years and/or payment
~ of $ ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable* the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
(] CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: .
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
 [[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

B SPECIAL CONDITIONS
(JRESTITUTION: [ ]| Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  PTUP
Total: $ ‘ ' plus 20% fee: __ $ . __ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ’ - : Obtain GED 0
L] Setby SCDPPPS i Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
e ' : - May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 7073 %) ‘ $ Fine may be pd. m equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1- 21_ 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 s WU pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DU1 Surcharge) $100 ] : . )
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g - $ - paid to Public Defender Fund.
§ 56-1286 (DUl Breath Test) ~ $25 . ~§ Other: S
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probatldn) $500 $ -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 825 $ "_,}‘V) LA
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 s
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 - §
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § o M Appomted PD or appointed other counsel, ‘
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ D ’[ [ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 bepaid to Clerk :

' ' during probation and _shdl! € collecped befg 4

TOTAL $ } g@ ql:) ~ any o%hir fees. - / /// /
97
P U) SN iding Judge . ‘ /
Clerk of Court/ Depu Clerk Cbbkﬁ {P) 1C L,l 4 H 2 A L,
" Court Reporter: éljiAMM _ ence Date: - 7/’/ % // 7 4

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




WITNESSES 7% ;

Darrell S Kicklighter

: Greenville County Sheriffs Office

7/23/2015

—

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A2330206385 and 2015A2330206387

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

__FRUEBILL

%mﬁ/—/%

e
—

|

VERDICT

Ry
J

/h/Wz/q/zl

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO.  2016-GS-23- 001737

JRT

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

COURT.OF GENERAL SESSIONS

June TERM 2016

THE STATE

Vs.

BRIAN WILLIE LEWIS

——
sm— —

Indictment for
0139/0549

ARMED ROBBERY AND POSSESSION OF A
WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A
VIOLENT CRIME

VIOLATION § 16-11-0330 and §16-23 0490

FILED
MAR - 8 2016

Cierk of Court
Greenville County




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR :
o : ) ARMED ROBBERY AND POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

At a Court of Géneral Sessions, convéned on | -JUN. 2 8 2015 the Grand Jurors of Greenville
~ County present upon their oath: |
COUNT I- ARMED ROBBERY

That BRIAN WILLIE LEWIS did in Greenvillg County, on or about the 22nd day of July, 2015, while arrﬁed
with a deadly weapon, or while alleging either by action or words he was armed while using a representation of a
deadly weabon or any .object which a person present during the commission of the robbery would reasonably
believe to be a deadly weapon, take by means of foi'ce or intimidation, goods .or monies described as; a 2004
Toyota Highlander from the person or présence of Steve Haefnef, an employee of Domino’s Pizza. This is in

violation of §16-11-330 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

- COUNT II - POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
That BRIAN WILLIE LEWIS did in Greenville County on or about the 22nd day of July, 2015, possess or visibly
display a handgun during the commission or a&empted commission of a violent crime, to wit: Armed Robbery.

This is'in violation of §16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Ll

soLITQR " BAR#7436




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Greenville
STATE : VS.
: Brian Willie Lewis

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2016GS2301737

)

)

)

; A/W#:  2015A2330206387
) Date of Offense: _7/22/2015
)

)

)

)

)

AKA:

Race: BLACK Sext M Age: 23
DOB: G : o b

S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
CDR Code #: 0549 ,

Address \EEIN
Clty, State Zip: AR SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: :
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ | CMV Yes [:] No[7] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or ((JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime
in violation of 8§ 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
X] NON-VIOLENT =[] VIOLENT ({TJSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [18§17-25-45
. ' ' : wi/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [T Without Negotiations or Recommendation, " {71 Negotiated Sentence, [T1 Recommendation by the State.
ATIESE S T edudhs 7436 | 77931

Tesfote, Jennifer SC Bar# Defendant GROVE, WILLIAME. - SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Z/ State Department of Corrections, [7] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/montr ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years .
and/or to pay a fine of $ : ; provided that uponthe serviceof __ days/months/years and/or payment
of § _ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

“months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[ 1] CONCURRENT or XZ%ONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections. '

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transpert, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing {TJOrdered  PTUP _
Total: § - plus 20% fee: $ ' days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - , : : Obtain GED 0
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) . $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sto0 $ 10D .W) pmts. of § beginning

§ 14-1-2T'1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . :

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $ _____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ -

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ U

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 3 AL

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § ~ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

S
G, -..
~3
O\ |
U]

3% 10 County (if paid in installments)

Proviso 61.6 requires $500-pe paid to Clerk
~ during probation angd-sfig forg
any other fees.

v : . Presiding Judge .
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk l _ N dee Code:

CourtReporter: S 4 g0 da 4oy g5 Date: ZM [T V
Pl / )

SCCAR1T (0712016) . ACCT.

TOTAL




WITNESSES

Darrell S Kicklighter @

g

Greenville County Sheriffs Office

DOCKET NO.  2016-GS-23- 001736

JRT .

The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

7123/2015 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS.
June TERM 2016
— THE STATE
— = VS.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A2330206386 BRIAN WILLIE LEWIS
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
_,'ILR‘UE BILL N
ForepersOBEANG JURY
=-_; T - — —— ./
, - VERDICT 1/ "~ Indictment for
: - 0049 o
o et CONSPIRACY
T

D 7 et

F oreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

VIOLATION § 16-17-0410

ENTERED
ACCT.

FILED
MAR - 8 2016

Clark of Court
Greenviile County




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) 'CONSPIRACY
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) ‘
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on JUN 2 8 2016 ’ . the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath: | |

That BRIAN WILLIE LEWIS did in Greenville County, on or about the 212nd day of July 2015, willfully and
unlawfully combine with Donny Campbell and/or Robert Jackson and/or Cordell Lewis for the purpose of
accomplishing an unlawful object or a lawful object by unlawful means, to wit: Armed Robbery. This is in

. violation of §16-17-410 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cas'e made and provided.

M,

BAR # 7436




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF G‘ENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Greenville - ‘

STATE: Vs. INDICTMENT/CASE#  2016GS2301738
Brian Willie Lewis A/W#  2015A2330206386

AKA: ) )

Race: BLACK Sex: _ Age: 23 : S.C.Code § :_16-17-0410

DOB: SS#: . s ' CDR Code #: 0049

Address: 24 10Th Street
City,State,Zip:  Greenville, SC 29611

)
)
)
)
3 Date of Offense: _7/22/2015
)
)
)
)
)

DL#: SID#: : SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat YesD No[] S
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was N CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
"~ TO: Conspiracy, (gs) :
inviolationof  § 16-17-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049,
X] NON-VIOLENT N VIOLENT [:] SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ IMandatory GPS(CSC ‘_D §17-25-45
. w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X} As Indicted, [[Lesser l‘ncluded Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST; /e 1436 » ' R 77931
s, Jennifer SC Bar# Defendant GROVE, WILLIAM E. SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defehdant_ is commited to the

State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention »Center, )

for a determinate term of - . days/monthg [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ' years
and/or to pay a fine of §. ; provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and/p’r payment
of$ - :plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject'to South Carohna Department of Probatlon Parole and Pdrdon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
z}a ONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 1L6523173¢
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code *§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed
by the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17 25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vielence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: {] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ lOrdered  PTUP
Total: . § __ . ~ plus 20% fee: s ' _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Teqms: _ — S Obtain GED [ -
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. of Job Corp.
. May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 8 ' Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ - 0p.0L) pmts. of § beginning

§ 14-1-2H1(A)2) (DUl Surcharge) - - 5100 g . ’ . L

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) © . $12 5 $  paidtoPublic que_nder Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) S5 TS Other: :

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 3 - )

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AU
'§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 7% “1 ,

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) : $50. - §

) 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § - 1 Appointed PD or appoip

3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ O /") * Proviso 61.6 requige
‘ ' , y . during probatio’and shait'be coll
i i
TOTAL $ ‘ 9“0"[6 any other fees.
T ¥
. Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy C rk a u LA )1{' M Judge Code: &7
Court Reporter: x kM.A—d—z/pq : ' . Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-23- T
WITNESSES _ Gs-23- (01744

: JRT
- . The State of South Carolina
Michael D Stanton .
, M County of Greenville
Greenville County Sheriffs Office ~ _
7/23/2015

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

e i Ayt g

TERM 2016

June
THE STATE
—— — — Vs,
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A2330206399 BRIAN WILLIE LEWIS
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
VERD'CT _ (/ "~ Indictment for
0326 : '
/@wm RESISTING ARREST
" VIOLATION §16-0§¥0320(A)
Foreperson of Petit Jury

= ENTEREL
Date: | - | | ACCT\B%\

FILED
MAR - 8 2016

Clerk of Court
Greanville County




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) | - INDICTMENT FOR

) RESISTING ARREST
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) . ' iz
~ * i
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on | JUN ‘ 2 8 2016 : the Gra (; ore of Greenville

hj\

County present upon their oath:

That BRIAN WILLIE LEWIS did in Greenville County, on or about the 22nd day of July, 2015, knowingly,
w111fully and unlawfully oppose or resist an arrest being made by Deputy Matthew Anderson and/or Deputy'
Robert Hodges with the Greenville County Shex_'iff's Ofﬁc'e, whom he knew or reasonably should'have known
was a law enforc'emeot ofﬁcer. .This is in violation of §16-9-320(A) of the 'South Ce.rolina C_ode of Laws (1976)

~ as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

| sot)ﬁgé}’ """ BAR # 7436




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Greenville
STATE - VS, _
Brian Willie Lewis

"IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS2301740

)

)

)

3 A/W#:  2015A2330206399
) Date of Offense: _7/22/2015
)

)

)

)

)

AKA: :
ACK' _—

Race:

S.C.Code § :_16-09-0320(A)

DOB: § CDR Code #: _ 0326
Address: @3
City,State le P
DL#: SID#: SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes|[ ] NOD CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] NoD .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[1 CONVICTED OF or X|PLEADS
TO: Resisting, Resisting Arrest : o ,
in violation of § 16—09-0320(A) of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0326
X} NON-VIOLENT [l VIOLENT [] SERIOUS DMOST SERIQUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
, ) w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, ["|Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plgs []Without Negotjtions or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATT ‘ ' ' o : -
Sl et A 7436 . o 77931

/F esgitore, Jennifer .SC Bar# Defendant GROVE, WILLIAM E, SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the k' Zf‘ State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of . ! days/months@ Il under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ‘years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ' ; provided that upon the serviceof ~__ days/months/years and/or payment
of § : ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*' the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatron Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
Z/ ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: l (0 GS lg 37510
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code - 8 24 13-40 to be calculated and applied

y the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or’ ammumtlon. :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
E]RESTITUTION D Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearmg DOrdered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ - : . days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED {:]
[ Set by SCDPPPS 4 o Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

e — May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing M
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) _ $ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
gll : ll 22]l_ll ((:))((21)) ((gfjr[ws Su;charg)e) : 2100 s U .GV . pmts. of § . beginning
: -1~ ( urcharge 100 : : . : . .
- § 5652995 (DU Assessment) s $ ____ paidtoPublic Defender Fund.
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) "$25 3 Oth_er:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) 8500 $ - -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ OYDULL/
g§ 14-1 -213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - 8150 $ T
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ :
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § R [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%toCounty (if paid in installments) $ \DOHr ) . Proviso 61.6 requires $5607be paid to Clerk
. ' ' » ; N during probation gd shall b€ collected befppe
"TOTAL - B IQ/‘F} l//' 6 : any other fees. _ ' / /
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy P&L( 0 3 W( {k 0t 7 Judge C(%de: gZ/ (o -
Court Reporter: - MA,W) : Sentence Date: W/ /7 V//

SCCA/217 (07/2016) ' : . A
~ Y




